

5 October 2010 UCBC meeting held at the Schertz VFW Hall

**CALL TO ORDER:** President Brian Hunter called the October meeting to order at 7:36 pm.

### GUEST IN ATTENDANCE/ NEW MEMBERS: GUEST(S): None. NEW MEMBERS: None.

**SECRETARY REPORT:** The September meeting minutes were filed with no correction.

<b>TREASURY REPORT:</b> The September Treasurer's report as filed and published	<b>TREASURY REPORT:</b>	The September Treasurer	's report as filed and published
---	-------------------------	-------------------------	----------------------------------

Treasurer's Report	Bank	Petty Cash
Balance Forward September 1, 2010	\$7,898.87	\$84.00
Total Income	\$760.00	
Total Expenses	\$2,365.00	
Ending Balance September 30, 2010	\$6,293.87	\$84.00
Total	\$6,377.87	

### **OLD BUSINESS**

**Raffle:** Congratulations to Walter Vestal on winning the Tempest Rod!!!

**Top 8:** Congratulations to our Top 8, they placed 5<sup>th</sup> this year! Top 8 received a plaque and bonus check, the club voted to allow Top to 8 keep the bonus check. Thank you to all that volunteered and participated, Brian & Kris Hunter, Dave Cole, Deborah Howard, Pete & Randi Wayland!

## **NEW BUISNESS**

**Sportsperson of the Year:** President Brian Hunter announced nominations for Sportsperson of the Year are to be turned in as soon as possible. You may turn in your nomination to any club officer.

**Election Committee:** Brian Hunter is asking for volunteers to get together an election committee for 2011 Club Officers. Gabe Gawlik said he would volunteer. Thank you Gabe!

Anyone that is interested in running for office, please contact an officer.

**Falcon Tournament:** Our November tournament is scheduled to be at Falcon. With the situation going on at Falcon President Brian Hunter wanted to discuss and ask the club their feelings about either keeping the tournament at Falcon or changing it to another lake. Some expressed to change lakes because of wanting to take their children and just wanting to stay away from Falcon altogether. Others felt that the safety measures have not changed since the beginning and wanted to keep the November tournament at Falcon. A motion was made to keep the tournament at Falcon, vote held – motion passed.

Steve Worley added that some insurance companies are changing their policies when it comes to insuring boats in Mexico. He mentioned that his insurance provider told him he would have to purchase a separate policy to be insured in Mexico.

**Christmas Party:** Paula Lawson announced that the club Christmas Party will be held on December 11<sup>th</sup>. Big Time Entertainment was hired to DJ for \$250 for 4 hours (8pm – 12pm). Doors will open at 5:00 pm, dinner at 6:00 pm, Santa Claus at 7:00 pm, and bar tab is set at \$400. There will be a While Elephant for the adults, minimum \$25. Side dishes/ desserts are needed. Tiana Martinez volunteered to make the Tamales this year.

# REPORTS

**METRO:** No new business. City Tournament results will be announced at the November meeting.

**TABC:** TABC is having a board meeting December 1<sup>st</sup>. Time and place still needs to be determined.

TOURNAMENT RESULTS/ REPORT

Sept. 11<sup>th</sup> & 12<sup>th</sup>, Buchanan

Divisions	Place	Name	# of	Weight
			Fish	
Open	1 <sup>st</sup>	Jeff Mergele	8	21.06
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Aubrey Freeman Jr	4	10.44
	3 <sup>rd</sup>	Walter Vestal	4	8.14
Ladies	<b>1</b> <sup>st</sup>	Jenny Mergele	2	5.18
Division				
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Helen Freeman	1	2.24
<b>Boys Division</b>		None		
<b>Girls Division</b>		None		
Heavy Team		Aubrey Freeman Sr. & Aubrey	6	16.94
		Freeman Jr.		
Heavy Couple		Jeff & Jenny Mergele	10	26.24
Big Bass		Jeff Mergele		6.74

12 Members - 62 Fish - 67.74 lbs

# Tournament Notes: November tournament will be at Falcon, 11<sup>th</sup> & 12<sup>th</sup>, weigh in site Beacon Lodge.

Next meeting will be held on November 2<sup>nd</sup> @ 7:30 pm Schertz VFW

Meeting adjourned @ 9:06

Tiana Martinez UCBC, Secretary